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SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.
1. Define contract.
2. What do you mean by acceptance?
3. What is meant by sound mind?

4. What is meant by illegal agreements?

5. What is meant by quantum merit?

6. What is tender?
7. Who is an agent?
8. What is meant by caveat emptor?

9. Define void agreement.
10. Define warranty.
11. What is novation?
12. What is stoppage in transit?

SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.
13. What are the various types of offers?
14. What is undue influence and state under what circumstances a contract   becomes affected?
15. Who is the finder of lost goods and explain its rights?

16. Explain the remedies for breach of contract.
17. Differentiate between sale and agreement to sell.

18. Explain the duties of an agent.

19. ‘A contract with a minor is valid or void and not voidable’ – Comment.
SECTION – C (2 × 15 = 30)
Answer any TWO Questions.
20. Discuss the requisites for a valid contract.

21. Explain the methods under which a contract may be discharged.
22. Explain the rights of unpaid seller.
23. Explain the implied conditions stated under the sale of goods act.
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